
MISSION:   

The Pierce Joint Unified 

School District is committed 

to provide a highly qualified 

staff in a safe and healthy 

learning environment.  

Parents and community 

members are partners in our 

education community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pierce Joint Unified School District 

540A 6th Street 

P.O. Box 239 

Arbuckle CA  95912 

(530) 476-2892 * (530) 476-2289 Fax 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING 
PIERCE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY BUILDING 

940A WILDWOOD RD, ARBUCKLE CA  95912 

THURSDAY        JANUARY 17, 2019       5:00 p.m. 

2018/19 Board Goals: 

1.  Pierce Joint Unified School District students will graduate high school college and career ready. 

2.  Pierce Joint Unified School District students will feel a sense of connectedness academically, socially, and 

physically in their schools. 

3.  Pierce Joint Unified School District will engage families and members of the greater school community as 

educational partners. 

 

VISION: 

Every student will       

achieve their highest 

educational goals. 

 

MOTTO: 

Students First! 

 

AGENDA 

Governing Board 

Nadine High, President 

George Green, Vice President Amy Charter, Board Clerk 

Abel Gomez, Member Barbara Bair, Member 

 
Documents provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available 

for public inspection in the District Office located at 540A 6th Street, Arbuckle CA  95912, during normal business hours. 

 

Message from the Board President: 

This meeting is being recorded and may capture sounds of those attending the meeting. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

A.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

   

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION 

   

3. HEARING OF THE PUBLIC 
(Speakers will be given three (3) minutes to speak with a twenty (20) minute limit per topic) 

 

   

4. PHS Student Body Representative Report  

   

5. Staff Development Trainings Presentation INFORMATION 

   

6. PRINCIPAL’S  REPORTS 

A.  Arbuckle Elementary School/Grand Island Elementary School 

B.  Lloyd G. Johnson Junior High School 

C.  Pierce High School/Arbuckle Alternative High School 

INFORMATION 

   

7. REPORTS: 

A.  Facilities Report 

B.  Transportation Report 

C.  P-1 Attendance Report 

D.  Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Report – 2nd Quarter 2018/19   

INFORMATION/ 

DISCUSSION 



Agenda January 17, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting 

Pierce Joint Unified School District 

 

E.  Discipline Report – 2nd Quarter 2018/19   
F.  Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes Report   
G.  Academic Grade Report – PHS   
H.  ASB Sash Request for Graduation 

   

8. PJUEA (Pierce Joint Unified Educators Association) Report INFORMATION 

   

9. CSEA (California School Employees Association) Report INFORMATION 

   

10. Consider and approve School Accountability Report Card for: 

A.  Arbuckle Elementary School                     D.  Pierce High School   

B.  Grand Island Elementary School               E.  Arbuckle Alternative High 
C.  Lloyd G. Johnson Junior High School             School   

ACTION 

   

11. Consider and approve 2019/20 Pierce Joint Unified School District  

Attendance Calendar    
ACTION 

   

12. Consider and approve 2019/20 Pierce Joint Unified School District Student 

Calendar   
ACTION 

   

13. Consider and approve ASES Program Plan ACTION 

   

14. Consider and approve Maintenance and Operations Manager Job Description ACTION 

   

15. Consider and approve Classified Management Salary Schedule ACTION 

   

16. Consider and approve Director of Facilities and Capital Projects Job 

Description 

ACTION 

   

17. Consider and approve Director of Facilities and Capital Projects Salary 

Schedule 

ACTION 

   

18. Consider and approve Form J-13A Request for Allowance of Attendance Due 

to Emergency Conditions 

ACTION 

   

19. Consider and approve Resolution #18/19 – 17:  Resolution Authorizing 

Application to the Director of Industrial Relations, State of California for a 

Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure Workers’ Compensation Liabilities 

ACTION 

   

20. Consider and approve Resolution #18/19 – 18:  Resolution of the District of 

Pierce Joint Unified School District Authorizing Participation in Tri-County 

Schools Insurance Group Workers’ Compensation Program 

ACTION 

   

21. Consider and approve Consent Agenda: 

A.  Minutes of December 13, 2018 Regular Board Meeting    

B.  Minutes of December 13, 2018 Special Board Meeting     

C.  Warrant List for December 2018    
 

 

ACTION 



Agenda January 17, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting 

Pierce Joint Unified School District 

 

D.  Interdistrict Transfers: 

      1.  Transferring OUT for the 2018/19 School Year: 

            a.  One (1) Student to Galt CA (new) 

            b.  Two (2) Students to Esparto CA (new) 

      2.  Transferring OUT for the 2019/20 School Year: 

            a.  Four (4) Students to Woodland CA (continuing) 

      3.  Transferring IN for the 2019/20 School Year: 

           a.  One Student from Williams CA (continuing) 

E.  Donations: 

      1.  Music Program: 

           a.  Frank Alonso Farms, Inc. 

           b.  Lions Club of Colusa 

           c.  County Line Farming Co., Inc. 

           d.  Mike Shahan Construction 

           e.  California Family Foods 

           f.  Ramos & Kley Ranches, LLC 

F.  Contracts: 

1.  Agreement with JM Insulation for Insulation Work at PHS Weight 

Room 

2.  Agreement with Empire Drywall for Installation of Dry Wall at PHS 

Weight Room 

3.  Agreement with Warren Asbestos for Removal of Misc. Asbestos Pipe 

Lagging at PHS Weight Room 

4.  Agreement with Promaxima for Installation of New Rubber Floor 

Matting at PHS Weight Room 

5.  Agreement with Horizon Brothers Restoration for Painting of 

Interior of PHS Weight Room 

6.  Agreement with Eagle Architects for Design Services for 

Keyboarding, Ag Floral and Music Classroom Renovations at PHS 

7.  Agreement with Eagle Architects for Design Services for ADA Ramp, 

Restrooms and Fire Alarm Modifications to Main Building at PHS 

8.  Agreement with Promaxima for Weight Room Equipment at PHS 
   

22. BOARD POLICIES: 

A.  SECOND READING: 

      1.  BP 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

ACTION 

   

23. BOARD POLICIES: 

A.  FIRST READING: 

1.  BP/AR 0420 – School Plans/Site Councils 

2.  BP/AR 0450 – Comprehensive Safety Plans 

3.  BP/AR 0460 – Local Control and Accountability Plan 

4.  AR 1220 – Citizens Advisory Committees 

5.  AR 3311.1 – Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting 

Procedures 

6.  AR 3543 – Transportation Safety and Emergencies 

7.  AR 4200 – Classified Personnel 

8.  AR 5113 – Absences and Excuses 

9.  AR 51312.41 – Use of Seclusion and Restraint 

FIRST 

READING/ 

POSSIBLE 

ACTION 



Agenda January 17, 2019 - Regular Board Meeting 

Pierce Joint Unified School District 

 

10.  BP/AR 5141.52 – Suicide Prevention 

11.  BP/AR 5144 - Discipline 

12.  BP 5146 – Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students 

13.  BP 6146.1 – Graduation Requirements 

14.  AR 6173.2 – Education of Children of Military Families 

15.  BP/AR 6175 – Migrant Education Program  

16.  AR 6183 – Home and Hospital Instruction 

17.  BB 9322 – Agenda/Meeting Materials 

18.  BB 9324 – Minutes and Recordings 
   

24. Items to be agendized for the next regular meeting:  

   

25. Superintendent’s Report  

   

26. Board President Report  

   

27. CLOSED SESSION:  

A.  PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT:  Pursuant to Government Code sec. 54957, the  

Board will meet in CLOSED SESSION to discuss employee matters: 
 

Certification Position Status 

Classified Substitute Custodian Hiring 

Classified Substitute Groundsworker Hiring 

Classified Substitute Bus Driver Hiring 

Classified After School Program Site Lead – JJH Hiring 

Classified Bus Driver Resignation 

ACTION 

   

 B.  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE / DISMISSAL / RELEASE:  Pursuant 

to Government Code sec. 54957, the Board will meet in CLOSED SESSION 

to discuss public employee discipline/dismissal/release 

 

   

28. OPEN SESSION - REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION: ACTION 

 A.  PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT:  Pursuant to Government Code sec. 54957, the 

Board will meet in CLOSED SESSION to discuss employee matters: 

Certification Position Status 

Classified Substitute Custodian Hiring 

Classified Substitute Groundsworker Hiring 

Classified Substitute Bus Driver Hiring 

Classified After School Program Site Lead – JJH Hiring 

Classified Bus Driver Resignation 
 

 

   

 B.  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE / DISMISSAL / RELEASE:  Pursuant 

to Government Code sec. 54957, the Board will meet in CLOSED SESSION 

to discuss public employee discipline/dismissal/release 

 

   

29. Adjourn  

 

 

 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board meeting room or to otherwise participate at 

this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact our office at (530) 476-2892 x13000.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the 

meeting will enable the office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting.  (Government Code § 54954.2) 

























































































































































































































SCHOOL START/END

First Day of School:   

August 8, 2019

Last Day of School:

May 29, 2020

IMPORTANT DATES: M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

HOLIDAYS: 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11

Labor Day 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18

September 2, 2019 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25

Columbus Day 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 30 28 29 30 31

October 14, 2019

Veteran's Day

November 11, 2019

Thanksgiving Break M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F

November 25-29, 2019 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 3 4 5 6 7

Winter Break *4 *5 *6 *7 *8 9 10 11 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 10 11 12 13 14

December 23, 2019 - January 10. 2020 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 *20 13 14 15 16 17 17 18 19 20 21

Martin Luther King Day 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 20 21 22 23 24 24 25 26 27 28

January 20, 2020 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 27 28 29 30 31

President's Day

February 17, 2020

Spring Break

April 10 - 17, 2020 M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F

Memorial Day 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 1 2 3 4 5

May 25, 2020 9 10 11 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12

PARENT CONFERENCES: *16 *17 *18 *19 *20 13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19

November 4 - 8, 2019 Minimum Days 23 24 25 26 27 20 21 22 23 24 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26

March 16 - 20, 2020 Minimum Days 30 31 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 *28 *29 29 30

LEGEND:  GRADUATION:

 Non School Day Arbuckle Alternative School:  May 27, 2020

* Minimum Day - All Sites Johnson Junior High School:  May 28, 2020

End of Semester JJH/PHS Pierce High School:  May 29, 2020

Pierce Joint Unified School District  

2019/20 Student Calendar
JULY 2019 AUGUST 2019 SEPTEMBER 2019

March 2020 April 2020 May 2020 June 2020

OCTOBER 2019

November 2019 December 2019 January 2020 February 2020

Board Approved: 








































































































































































































































































































































































	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 
	Button6: 
	Button7: 
	Button8: 
	Button9: 
	Button10: 


